
 A G E N D A

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, October 17, 2016 

7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order.

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Roll Call.

4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports, including
Quarterly Department Reports.

5. Adoption of Agenda.

6. Public Participation.

7. Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous
Meetings.

8. Approval of Minutes.

9. General Business.

9-A – Public Hearing for the Reallocation of Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) funding for Fiscal Year 2016.

9-B – Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to the Recreation
Equipment Ordinance Regarding the Parking of Equipment Between November 1
and March 31.

9-C – Request Approval of the 41B District Court 2017 Budget.

9-D – Request Approval of a Resolution Extending Moratorium Regarding the 
Establishment of Businesses Engaged in Dispensation or Distribution of 
Medical Marijuana.

9-E – Confirmation of Interim City Manager’s Appointment of Human Resources
Director.

1



9-F – Confirmation of Interim City Manager’s Appointment of Assistant City 
Manager. 

9-G – Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices. 

10. Consent Agenda.

10-A – Request Approval To Set Date for the First Public Hearing of The 

Downtown Maintenance Program.

11. City Manager’s Report.

12. Commissioners’ Comments.

13. Executive Session

13-A - To Discuss Pending Litigation

13-B - To Discuss Negotiations Regarding Collective Bargaining Agreement.

14. Adjournment.

The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the 
meeting/hearing upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens. Individuals 
with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of Mount 
Clemens by writing or calling the following: 

City Clerk’s Office  
One Crocker Boulevard 

Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043  
586.469.6818, Extension 310 

911 - TDD 

2



CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

County of Macomb October 3, 2016 
State of Michigan Commission Chambers 

A regular meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, October 3, 
2016, at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal 
Building, One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at this meeting were 
Mayor Barb Dempsey and Commissioners Roger Bunton, Ronald Campbell, Bill “Sonny” Ford, 
Lois Hill, Laura Kropp and Denise Mentzer. Also in attendance were Lisa Borgacz, Interim City 
Manager/City Clerk; Michael Murray, City Attorney; and Cathleen Martin, Deputy City Clerk.  

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND 
REPORTS, INCLUDING QUARTERLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS WERE 
PRESENTED AND ADDRESSED, ITEM 4. 

THE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 5. 

Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Kropp, to adopt the agenda as 
presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSE TO ISSUES OR QUESTIONS RAISED DURING 
PREVIOUS MEETINGS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 8. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to approve the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 19, 2016 and the Work Session of September 26, 
2016, as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN SMART AND THE CITY OF MOUNT 
CLEMENS FOR THE USE OF THE MOUNT CLEMENS PARK-N-RIDE LOT, WAS 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-A. 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton to approve the 
agreement between Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation (SMART) and the 
City of Mount Clemens as presented, and to authorize the execution of the contract by the 
appropriate City officials.  The motion passed unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF A REQUEST TO PURCHASE THE TAX REVERTED PROPERTIES 
AT 127 COURT AND 88 GIBBS WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-B. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer to approve the 
purchase of the tax reverted properties at 127 Court and 88 Gibbs. The motion passed 
unanimously. 

3



APPROVAL OF A REQUEST TO DISALLOW CHARIBLE SOLICITATIONS WITHIN 
PUBLIC STREETS WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-C. 

Commissioner Kropp  made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill to approve the 
recommendation that the City no longer allow civic and/or charitable solicitations upon any 
public street, commencing January 1, 2017.  The motion passed unanimously. 

APPROVAL OF PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES WERE CONSIDERED, 
ITEM 9-D. 

Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton to approve purchases 
and payments of invoices as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

THE CONSENT AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 10. 

Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Campbell to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented: 

In Item 10-A, a request to approve the amendment to Mount Clemens Regional Medical Center 
Water Main Easement Agreement and authorize the Interim City Manager to execute the same, 
was approved.   

Item 10-B, a request to approve the 2016 Mount Clemens High School Homecoming Parade 
route beginning at 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, October 6, 2016, including the use of the City Hall 
parking lot for staging, was approved. 

The motion passed unanimously. 

THE CITY MANAGER’S REPORT WAS GIVEN, ITEM 11. 

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 12. 

Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to adjourn the meeting.  
The motion passed unanimously. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

_________________________________________ 
Barb Dempsey, Mayor 

_________________________________________ 
Cathleen Martin, Deputy City Clerk 

4



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – OCTOBER 17, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-A 

Public Hearing For The Reallocation Of Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) Funding For Fiscal Year 2016 

The City of Mount Clemens received an allocation of $59,633 in CDBG Funding for the 
2016 fiscal year.  

On February 16, 2016, the City Commission approved spending these funds 
for improvements at Memorial Park.  However, since that time, the County has 
determined that a majority of the improvements are not eligible.  

The purpose of this agenda item is to elicit public input on how these dollars should be 
reallocated within the City.   

Notice of the public hearing was published in the Macomb Daily. 

SUBMITTED BY: Brian L. Tingley 
Community Development Director 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to open the Public Hearing for the 
reallocation of Community Development Block 
Grant Funding for Fiscal Year 2016. 

Motion to close the Public Hearing for the 
reallocation of Community Development Block 
Grant Funding for Fiscal Years 2016. 

5



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS AND 

PUBLIC SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS 

A public hearing has been scheduled for the Mount Clemens City Commission meeting on Monday, October 
17, 2016 at 7:00 PM at the Mount Clemens City Hall, One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan, 
48043.  The purpose of the public hearing will be to obtain the views of citizens concerning community 
development and housing needs, as required by the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as 
amended. 

The City of Mount Clemens received an estimated $$59,633 in Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) Funds for Fiscal Year (FY) 2016 from the Macomb "Urban County" Program.  Funding for capital 
projects must be spent between July 1, 2016 and December 31, 2017. 

Federal guidelines require that maximum priority be given to activities which primarily benefit low or 
moderate-income families, or aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight.  A variety of projects 
are eligible for community development funding.  These include, but are not limited to, the following: 

• Acquisition of Real Property
• Parks/Recreational Equipment
• Code Enforcement
• Planning and Administration
• Handicapped Barrier Removal

• Rehabilitation of Buildings
• Housing Rehabilitation
• Public Facilities
• Public Infrastructure
• Public Services

Citizens residing in blighted areas or lower-income persons are encouraged to participate. 

If you cannot attend this meeting and want your views known, please contact Brian Tingley, Community 
Development Director, at One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan, 48043, 
btingley@cityofmountclemens.com, or at (586) 469-6818, ext. 901. 

6

mailto:btingley@cityofmountclemens.com


EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – OCTOBER 17, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-B 

Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to the Recreation Equipment 
Ordinance Regarding the Parking of Equipment Between November 1 and March 
31 

The current ordinance only allows the parking of recreational equipment in a rear yard 
between November 1 and March 31.  However, due to small lot sizes and topography, 
this is not always physically possible.   

The proposed amendment would allow the parking of recreational equipment not 
exceeding twenty-five (25) feet in length in a side yard between November 1 and March 
31, but not closer than three (3) feet from the side lot line and screened from the adjacent 
property by a solid fence or landscaping six (6) feet in height.    

This Amendment has been reviewed by the City Attorney. 

SUBMITTED BY: Brian L. Tingley  
Community Development Director 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the introduction and first reading of an 
amendment to the Recreational Equipment 
ordinance and set the second reading and adoption 
for November 7, 2016. 

7



17.100 - RECREATIONAL EQUIPMENT CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS, MICHIGAN code eff. Oct., 1958; 
amend. adopted Oct. 4, 1967; further amend. Jan., 1978; ord. eff. May 27, 2010  

17.101 - Sec. 1. 

DEFINITION. 

As used in this Ordinance, recreational equipment is defined as and shall include the following: 

A. A "travel trailer" is a vehicular structure built on a chassis and propelled by another vehicle to 
which it may be attached; designed to be used as a temporary dwelling for travel, recreational 
and vacation uses.  

B. A "pickup camper" is a structure designed primarily to be mounted on a pickup or truck chassis 
and with sufficient equipment to render it suitable for use as a temporary dwelling for travel, 
recreational and vacation uses.  

C. A "motorized home" is a portable dwelling designed and constructed as an integral part of a self-
propelled vehicle. 

D. A "folding tent trailer" is a canvas folding structure mounted on wheels and designed for travel 
and vacation uses. 

E. "Boats" and "boat trailers" shall include boats, jet skis, floats, and rafts, plus the normal equipment 
to transport the same on the highway. 

F. "Snowmobile" shall include all snowmobiles, trailers and normal equipment to transport the same 
on the highway. 

Front yard means the yard on the same lot with a building between the front line of the building and 
the front lot line and extending to the other side lot line.  

(code eff. Oct., 1958; amend. adopted Oct. 4, 1967; further amend. Jan., 1978; ord. eff. May 27, 
2010)  

17.102 - Sec. 2. 

PERMITTED PARKING AND USE. 

Any person may park or store recreational equipment as defined subject to the following conditions: 

A. Recreational equipment parked or stored shall not have fixed connections to electricity, water, 
gas, or sanitary sewer facilities, and at no time shall this equipment be used for living or 
housekeeping purposes, except as otherwise provided herein.  

B. If the recreational equipment is parked or stored outside of a garage it shall be parked or stored 
in the rear open space or behind the front yard of the house or building line and set back from the 
side and rear lot line a distance of at least three (3) feet. In no case shall any recreational 
equipment be parked in the front yard.  

D. All recreational equipment must be operational, kept in good repair and carry a current year's 
license and registration. 

8



E. The parking or storage of an unoccupied mobile home, being a movable or portable dwelling, 
constructed to be towed on its own chassis and connected to utilities and designed without a 
permanent foundation for year-around living is specifically prohibited.  

F. Recreational equipment may not be stored on vacant lots or another resident's property unless 
the outdoor storage use has been approved by the planning commission. No property shall have 
more than two recreational vehicles on their property at any time.  

G. Outdoor storage of recreational equipment as outlined above shall be permitted from April 1 
through October 31. Outdoor storage between November 1 and March 31 shall only be allowed 
in the rear yard on an improved surface as approved by the Building Official.  Provided, however, 
in the event storage in the rear yard is not possible because of size or topography, 
recreational equipment not exceeding twenty-five (25) feet in length may be stored in the 
side yard, but not closer than three (3) feet from the side lot line and screened from the 
adjacent property by a solid fence or landscaping six (6) feet in height.  

(code eff. Oct., 1958; amend. adopted Oct. 4, 1967; further amend. Jan., 1978; ord. eff. May 27, 
2010)  

17.103 - Sec. 3. 

PROHIBITED PARKING AND USE EXCLUDING ONE, MULTIPLE FAMILY AND 
RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS. 

A. No person shall park or cause to be parked any mobile home or recreational equipment overnight on 
any street, alley, highway, or other public place. 

B. No mobile home or recreational equipment shall be used or occupied by any person unless there is a 
clear, unoccupied space of at least ten (10) feet on all sides thereof. 

C. No mobile home or recreational equipment shall at any time be parked between the established 
setback line and the curb line on any lot. 

D. No person shall park or permit the parking of any occupied mobile home or recreational equipment or 
use or occupy or permit the use or occupancy of any mobile home or recreational equipment on any 
site, lot, field, or tract of land not specifically licensed as a mobile home or recreational equipment 
park, in accordance with the provisions of this Code, except only as provided in this Ordinance.  

(code eff. Oct., 1958; amend. adopted Oct. 4, 1967; further amend. Jan., 1978; ord. eff. May 27, 
2010)  

17.104 - Sec. 4.  

RESERVED. 

(code eff. Oct., 1958; amend. adopted Oct. 4, 1967; further amend. Jan., 1978; rpld. eff. May 27, 
2010)  

17.105 - Sec. 5. 

RESERVED. 

9



(code eff. Oct., 1958; amend. adopted Oct. 4, 1967; further amend. Jan., 1978; rpld. eff. May 27, 
2010)  

17.106 - Sec. 6.  

SURFACE DRAINAGE PROHIBITED. 

No person shall spill or drain any wastewater or liquid waste of any kind except into a sanitary sewer. 

(code eff. Oct., 1958; amend. adopted Oct. 4, 1967; further amend. Jan., 1978; ord. eff. May 27, 
2010)  

17.107 - Sec. 7.  

RESERVED. 

(code eff. Oct., 1958; amend. adopted Oct. 4, 1967; further amend. Jan., 1978; rpld. eff. May 27, 
2010)  

17.108 - Sec. 8.  

RESERVED. 

(code eff. Oct., 1958; amend. adopted Oct. 4, 1967; further amend. Jan., 1978; rpld. eff. May 27, 
2010)  

This ordinance shall take effect on its publication as required by law. 

Introduction and First Reading: October 17, 2016 
Second Reading and Adoption: November 7, 2016 
Effective Date:  November 17, 2016 

City of Mount Clemens, 
a Michigan Municipal Corporation, 

By: __________________________ 
Barb Dempsey, Mayor 

By: __________________________ 
Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk 

10



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – OCTOBER 17, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-C 

Approval of the 41B District Court 2017 Budget. 

Chief Judge Carrie Lynn Fuca, District Judges Linda Davis and Sebastian Lucido would 
like to request approval for the 41B District Court 2017 Budget. 

SUBMITTED BY: Chief Judge Carrie Lynn Fuca 
District Judge Sebastian Lucido 
District Judge Linda Davis 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the 41B District Court 2017 Budget. 

11



AGENDA 

418 District Court Management Council 
Tuesday, September 27, 2016 

418 District Court Jury Assembly Room 
11:30 a.m. 

1. Approval of the 418 District Court 2017 Budget 

12



41B DISTRICT COURT 2017 BUDGET LETTER 

The 2017 Budget presented reflects a balanced total budget of $5,552,380 which is less than 2016 budget by $6,113 or 

.1% due to a reduction in grant revenue. So the budget is basically the same between the two years. The 5 year total 

budget history for the court is below (in thousands): 

$5,214 $5,030 $5,334 $5,558 $5,552 

FINES/COSTS 

The fines and costs have averaged $3,600,468 from 2010 to 2015 which is shown below and the 2016 expected fines and 

costs are $3,810,000. 

$3,900,000.00 

$3,800,000.00 

$3, 700,000.00 

$3,600,000.00 

$3,500,000.00 

$3,400,000.00 

$3,300,000.00 

$3,200,000.00 

$3,100,000.00 
2010 2011 

FINES AND COSTS 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 

Fines and Costs increased sharply in 2010 due to the implementation of the State Income Tax Garnishment collection 

program and the increase in civil infraction cases. After that the revenues have tapered off slightly but have been 

remaining consistent until 2014 when the People vs Cunningham case came into effect in June 2014 and affected 2014 

numbers by classification of revenue type collected. The Fines and Costs have since been steadily increasing due to a 

change of charging for double parking instead of impeding traffic. This change allows the court to keep $40 per ticket 

instead of sending it to the State which has increased fines over $200,000. Grant revenue of $468,870 expected in 2017 

is slightly less than 2016 revenue of $514,983 and the programs have been very successful. 

SALARIES/BENEFITS 

Salaries and Benefits represent the court's biggest expense and the budget for 2017 is $3,327,100 which represents 59% 

of the budget. The court has a union contract in place through 2016 and the estimated union increase built into the 

budget for 2017 is 1%. The court went from contracted custodians to in house custodians and the change saved the 

court $21,000 a year. The court anticipates an 8% increase in health care costs in 2017. The current retirement plan has 

been closed to current employees who must contribute 4.7% to retirement. All new employees hired after July 1, 2011 

are required to contribute 6% and will not be eligible for retiree health care. These savings will help the court's legacy 

costs over time. 

13



41B DISTRICT COURT 2017 BUDGET LETTER 

The Court has set up a trust to fund future post employment benefits. Management recognizes the advantage of 

funding these obligations as early as possible and to date the Court has been able to fund its entire obligation in full. 

The 2016 contribution is budgeted at $80,154. The actuary is currently working on our report for next year but an 

estimate of $100,000 for 2017 is in the budget. 

CONTINGENCY/EXCESS TO COMMUNITIES 

Total Clinton Mt Clemens Harrison 

2009 $148,087 $91,814 $31,098 $25,175 

2010 $563,500 $371,910 $101,430 $90,160 

2011 $370,247 $251,768 $62,942 $55,537 

2012 $209,578 $144,616 $35,620 $29,342 

2013 $329,012 $227,018 $55,932 $ 46,062 

2014 $247,860 $168,545 $42,136 $37,179 

2015 $274,570 $183,962 $46,677 $43,931 

Total Returned $2,142,854 $1,439,633 $375,835 $ 327,386 

Average $306,122 $ 205,662 $ 53,691 $ 46,769 

Within the budget is a contingency line which serves a dual purpose. It is used as necessary throughout the year to 

cover the court in low revenue years or help with additional expenses. It also serves as a benchmark to the communities 

that there is a probability of a refund to them. From 2009 to 2015, the Court has refunded back to the communities a 

portion of their excess each year. The amounts refunded to the communities are shown above based on the year 

earned, and they are paid in the following year. The 2016 budgeted excess is $35,921 currently and the 2017 budgeted 

excess is $31,089. The excess is refunded based on the 5 year caseload average. The caseload average for the last 5 

years was Harrison Township 16%, Mount Clemens 17% and Clinton Township 67%. 

In summary, the 2017 418 District Court Budget is very similar to 2016. It is slightly lower due to a decrease in grant 

funding. The court continues to review costs and contracts to try to keep costs low. Methods are used to increase 

payments of old receivables. In addition, the quest for new grant dollars allows the court to offer programs to serve the 

community and it also reduces salary costs which is refunded through those grant dollars. Having returned $2,142,854 

back to the community in the last 7 years shows the court's commitment to maintaining a fiscally sound operational plan 

and a balanced budget in spite of challenges. 

14



418 DISTRICT COURT 

2017 PROPOSED BUDGET 

SUMMARY APPROVAL PAGE 

2016 2017 

AMENDED PROPOSED 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 

Revenues: 
Charges for Services $ 4,337,850.00 $ 4,377,850.00 
Interest and Other $ 705,660.00 $ 705,660.00 
Drug Court Grants $ 514,983.00 $ 468,870.00 
Draw From Fund Balance $ $ 

TOTAL REVENUES $ 5,558,493.00 $ 5,552,380.00 

Expenses: 
Salaries and Wages $ 1,931,500.00 $ 1,988,000.00 

Benefits and Taxes $ 1,252,054.00 $ 1,339,100.00 

Supplies and Insurance $ 197,000.00 $ 197,000.00 

Professional Fees $ 412,051.00 $ 397,661.00 

Operations $ 57,560.00 $ 57,560.00 

Maintenance, Building and Grounds $ 351,350.00 $ 302,850.00 

Other Services and Charges $ 43,250.00 $ 44,250.00 

Debt Service/Capital Outlay $ 816,824.00 $ 801,000.00 

Drug Court Grant Expenses $ 460,983.00 $ 393,870.00 

Contingency/Excess Payment to Communities $ 35,921.00 $ 31,089.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 5,558,493.00 $ 5,552,380.00 

NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES $ $ 

$ % 
CHANGE CHANGE 

$ 40,000.00 0.91% 

$ 0.00% 

$ (46,113.00) -9.83% 

$ 
$ (6,113.00) -0.11% 

$ 56,500.00 2.84% 

$ 87,046.00 6.50% 

$ 0.00% 

$ (14,390.00) -3.62% 

$ 0.00% 

$ (48,500.00) -16.01% 

$ 1,000.00 2.26% 

$ (15,824.00) -1.98% 

$ (67,113.00) -17.04% 

$ (4,832.00) -15.54% 

$ (6,113.00} -0.11% 

15



418 DISTRICT COURT 
2017 PROPOSED BUDGET 

2016 2017 
ADJUSTED PROPOSED 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ........ __________ ... _______________ .,. _______ .,..,. _______________________ .,._.., _______________ .,. __ ... ____ ................ ___________________ .,. _____ _ 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
545.000 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED $ 22,850.00 $ 22,850.00 
606.000 FINES AND COSTS $ 3,810,000.00 $ 3,850,000.00 
610.000 PROBATION REVENUE $ 330,000.00 $ 330,000.00 
610.001 NON REPORTING PROBATION OVERSIGH1 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 
611.000 SCREENING FEES $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES $ 4,337,850.00 $ 4,377,850.00 

INTEREST AND OTHER 
664.000 INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 
668.000 STATE REIMBURSEMENT-JUDGES SALARll $ 137,300.00 $ 137,300.00 
671.000 ·MISCELLANEOUS INCOME $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 
672.000 VENDING/ATM MACHINE REVENUE $ 360.00 $ 360.00 
695.000 BUILDING FUND REVENUE $ 560,000.00 $ 560,000.00 
INTEREST AND OTHER $ 705,660.00 $ 705,660.00 

GRANT REVENUE 
501.001 FEDERAL GRANT- SAMHSA $ 324,983.00 $ 323,870.00 
539.000 STATE DRUG COURT GRANT - OHSP $ 85,000.00 $ 
539.002 MDCGP STATE DRUG COURT GRANT $ 50,000.00 $ 70,000.00 
580.000 SPECIALTY COURT INCOME $ 40,000.00 $ 60,000.00 
612.000 DRUG COURT PROGRAM INCOME $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 

$ 514,983.00 $ 468,870.00 

TOTAL REVENUES $ 5,558,493.00 $ 5,552,380.00 

SALARIES AND WAGES 
702.000 FULL-TIME STAFF SALARIES $ 865,000.00 $ 880,000.00 

702.001 JUDGES SALARIES $ 138,000.00 $ 138,000.00 

702.002 ADMINISTRATION SALARIES $ 356,500.00 $ 372,000.00 

702.003 PART-TIME STAFF SALARIES $ 240,000.00 $ 241,000.00 

702.004 COURT OFFICER SALARIES $ 105,000.00 $ 106,000.00 

702.005 COURT RECORDER SALARIES $ 158,000.00 $ 161,000.00 

702.007 BOOKKEEPER SALARIES $ 49,000.00 $ 50,000.00 

702.010 CUSTODIANS $ 15,000.00 $ 35,000.00 

702.009 OVERTIME $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 

SALARIES AND WAGES $ 1,931,500.00 $ 1,988,000.00 

BENEFITS AND TAXES 
703.000 FICA TAX $ 153,000.00 $ 153,000.00 

706.000 LONGEVITY $ 39,000.00 $ 40,000.00 

712.000 LONG-TERM DISABILITY BENEFIT $ 12,500.00 $ 12,500.00 

713.000 LIFE INSURANCE FRINGE BENEFIT $ 7,500.00 $ 8,500.00 

714.000 DENTAL FRINGE BENEFIT $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 

715.000 VISION FRINGE BENEFIT $ 16,000.00 $ 12,000.00 

716.000 ACTIVE EMPLOYEES HEALTH CARE $ 350,000.00 $ 370,000.00 

716.001 RETIREE HEALTH CARE $ 350,000.00 $ 367,000.00 

717.000 POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT FUND $ 80,154.00 $ 100,000.00 

718.000 RETIREMENT $ 190,000.00 $ 215,000.00 

Avg $5,000/mo 

Est 1% union inc 

Saved 21,000 used to be contracted 

Est 8% inc 
Est5% inc 
Estimate 

16



418 DISTRICT COURT 
2017 PROPOSED BUDGET 

2016 2017 
ADJUSTED PROPOSED 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ·-----------------------------------------------------------------------... _ ... __________________________________ .., _________ 
719.000 457-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION $ 2,900.00 $ 2,900.00 . 
721.000 WORKERS COMPENSATION $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 
722.000 .UNEMPLOYMENT $ 1,000.00 $ 8,200.00 
BENEFITS AND TAXES $ 1,252,054.00 $ 1,339,100.00 

SUPPLIES AND INSURANCE 
728.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 50,000.00 $ 50,000.00 
729.000 JURY SUPPLIES $ 500.00 $ 500.00 
730.000 POSTAGE $ 47,500.00 $ 47,500.00 
732.000 COMPUTER COSTS $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 
741.000 LIABILITY/BONDING INSURANCE $ 65,000.00 $ 65,000.00 
741.001 PROPERTY INSURANCE $ 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00 
742.000 UNIFORMS $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 
742.001 UNIFORM CLEANING $ 500.00 $ 500.00 
SUPPLIES AND INSURANCE $ 197,000.00 $ 197,000.00 

PROFESSIONAL FEES 

807.000 AUDIT FEES $ 13,000.00 $ 13,000.00 
818.000 JURY/WITNESS FEES $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00 
820.001 VISITING JUDGES $ 34,500.00 $ 34,500.00 

820.003 JIS SUPPORT SYSTEMS $ 52,201.00 $ 54,811.00 

820.005 SHREDDING SERVICE $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
820.006 INTERPRETORS $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 

820.007 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SCREENING $ 800.00 $ 800.00 

820.009 INFO SEARCH $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 

820.010 ADE EVALUATIONS $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 

820.011 COMPUTER CONTRACTED SERVICES $ 11,500.00 $ 11,500.00 

820.013 LOCKSMITH SERVICES $ 250.00 $ 250.00 

820.014 LANGUAGE LINE FEES $ 800.00 $ 800.00 

821.000 DRUG COURT GRANT EXPENSES $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 

821.001 SPECIALTY COURT PROGRAM EXPENSES $ 12,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

826.000 LEGAL FEES $ 45,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

826.001 LEGAL FEES-INDIGENTS $ 205,000.00 $ 205,000.00 

829.000 LEGAL LIBRARY SUPPORT $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00 

PROFESSIONAL FEES $ 412,051.00 $ 397,661.00 

OPERATIONS 

830.000 MEMBERSHIPS $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00 

853.000 TELEPHONE $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 

853.008 CELLULAR PHONES $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 

854.000 INTERNET SERVICE $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 

855.000 CABLE SERVICES $ 1,560.00 $ 1,560.00 

856.000 CLOUD INTERNET BACKUP $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 

864.000 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 

OPERATIONS $ 57,560.00 $ 57,560.00 

MAINTENANCE, BUILDING AND GROUNDS 
920.001 ELECTRIC $ 90,000.00 $ 90,000.00 

920.002 GAS $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 

920.003 WATER $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 

920.004 REFUSE $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00 

930.001 MAINTENANCE SPECIALIST $ 500.00 $ 500.00 

930.002 REPAIRS MAINT - OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR $ 13,300.00 $ 13,300.00 17



418 DISTRICT COURT 
2017 PROPOSED BUDGET 

2016 
ADJUSTED 

2017 
PROPOSED 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET 
·930~003---------c:o-Nr8Acr-sEciTRirvsERvici ______________ $ _________ 6o~o-ao~oo---r---------6a,ooo~ao--
931.ooo EQUIPMENT SERVICE & MAINTENANCE $ 47,000.00 $ 25,000.00 
932.000 SNOW REMOVAL $ 14,000.00 $ 14,000.00 
933.000 JANITORIAL SERVICES $ 26,500.00 $ moved to PT 

933.001 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $ 11,900.00 $ 11,900.00 
933.002 BUILDING SUPPLIES $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 
934.000 EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATION $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 
934.001 BURGULAR & FIRE ALARM $ 1,100.00 $ 1,100.00 
934.003 FIRE SUPRESSION/ALARM/EXTTESTING $ 1,500.00 . $ 1,500.00 
935.000 MECHANICAL SYSTEM MAINTENANCE $ 22,000.00 $ 22,000.00 
935.003 LIGHTING SUPPLIES $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 
936.000 SOFTWARE LICENSES $ 17,000.00 $ 17,000.00 
937.000 LAWN MAINTENANCE $ 8,150.00 $ 8,150.00 
937.003 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE CONTRACT $ 18,500.00 $. 18,500.00 
MAINTENANCE, BUILDING AND GROUNDS $ 351,350.00 $ 302,850.00 

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 

821.003 SCAO OHSP DRUG COURT EXPENSES $ 85,000.00 $ 
821.005 MDCGP STATE DRUG COURT EXPENSES $ 50,000.00 $ 
821.006 FEDERAL GRANT EXP - SAMHSA $ 324,983.00 $ 
935.005 SPECIAL ASSESS PROPERTY TAX $ $ 

70,000.00 
323,870.00 

958.002 MILEAGE $ 500.00 $ 500.00 
956.000 MISCELLANEOUS $ 500.00 $ 500.00 
956.002 GARNISHMENT FEES $ 29,000.00 $ 29,000.00 
957.000 CASH SHORT AND OVER $ 250.00 $ 250.00 
958.000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 
959.000 BANK FEES $ 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00 

--~~~~~~~~~~~--

0 TH ER SERVICES AND CHARGES $ 504,233.00 $ 438,120.00 

DEBT SERVlCE/CAPiTAL OUTLAY 
960.000 BOND PAYMENT TO CLINTON FOR BUILD! $ 811,824.00 $ 796,000.00 
977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 
999.000 TRANSFER TO FUNDING UNITS $ 35,921.00 $ 31,089.00 Excess/Contingency 

-'-~~--'~~--'~~~-'--~--

DEBT SERVICE/CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 852,745.00 $ 832,089.00 

TOTAL Expenditures 

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

5,558,493.00 $ 

5,558,493.00 $ 
5,558,493.00 $ 

$ 

5,552,380.00 

5,552,380.00 
5,552,380.00 

18



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – October 17, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-D 

Adoption of Resolution Extending Moratorium Regarding the Establishment of 
Businesses engaged in Dispensation or Distribution of Medical Marijuana  

On November 2, 2015, the City Commission adopted a Resolution imposing a 180 day 
moratorium prohibiting the establishment of any business or premises for the distribution 
or dispensation of marijuana other than for use by the person occupying the premises as a 
resident who has a debilitating medical condition allowing the use of marijuana as 
allowed pursuant to State law.  On April 18, 2016, the Commission extended the 
moratorium for an additional one hundred twenty (180) days, effective May 1, 2016. 
This moratorium was based upon pending legislation which would establish five 
categories of regulated medical marijuana business, establish licensing requirements and 
licensing fees for the same, create an excise and sales tax for medical marijuana, and 
allow municipalities to prohibit such businesses if they so choose.  On September 14, 
2016, the State House gave final approval to said legislation and the same was sent to 
Governor Snyder for signature.   

Based upon the foregoing, the administration recommends that the November 2, 2015 
moratorium as extended, be further extended for One Hundred Eighty (180) days to 
review said legislation, to determine whether growing, dispensing and distribution of 
medical marijuana within the City should occur, and if so, what regulatory controls 
should be implemented and to further exercise due diligence in order to protect the public 
health, safety and welfare.   

SUBMITTED BY: Michael J. Murray, City Attorney 

RECOMMEND MOTION: Adopt the attached Resolution Extending the 
November 2, 2015 Moratorium Regarding 
Establishment of Businesses Engaged in the 
Dispensation or Distribution of Medical Marijuana. 

19



City of Mount Clemens 

RESOLUTION TO EXTEND MORATORIUM 
REGARDING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF BUSINESSES 
ENGAGED IN THE DISPENSATION OR DISTRIBUTION 

OF MEDICAL MARIJUANA 

WHEREAS, on November 2, 2015, the City Commission adopted a Resolution imposing 
a 180 day moratorium prohibiting the establishment of any business or premises for the 
distribution or dispensation of marijuana other than for use by the person occupying the premises 
as a resident who has a debilitating medical condition allowing the use of marijuana as allowed 
pursuant to State law; and 

WHEREAS, on April 18, 2016, the City Commission adopted a Resolution Extending 
said Moratorium, effective May 1, 2016; and  

WHEREAS,  the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act (the “Act”) permits registered 
qualifying patients and primary caregivers to possess specific amounts of marijuana and to 
cultivate a specific number of plants, but the Michigan Medical Marihuana Act does not 
specifically provide for facilities for dispensing medical marijuana and/or cultivating  medical 
marijuana plants; and 

WHEREAS, the federal law contains no provisions for the dispensation or cultivation of 
marijuana for medical or any other purposes; and 

WHEREAS, it is unclear whether any state and/or federal regulations that apply to 
entities that dispense controlled substances, for the benefit of the public health, safety, and 
welfare, would apply to facilities where marijuana is dispensed or where marijuana is cultivated; 
and 

WHEREAS, state laws have heretofore lacked clarity as to whether such facilities might 
be allowed and, if allowed, where they might be located that is conducive to the public health, 
safety and welfare of the City; and 

WHEREAS, on September 14, 2016, state legislation has been passed that amends the 
Michigan Medical Marihuana Act to establish five catagories of regulated medical marijuana 
business, establish licensing requirements and licensing fees for the same, creates an excise and 
sales tax for medical marijuana, and allows municipalities to prohibit such businesses if they so 
choose; and 

WHEREAS, the Mount Clemens City Commission determines that it is desirable to 
extend the November 2, 2015 moratorium to determine the issue of whether growing, dispensing 
and distribution of medical marijuana within the City should occur, and if so, what regulatory 
controls should be implemented, and to conduct a further review of the issues, including a 
comprehensive review of the hereinabove described legislation, in order to insure consistent, 

20



cohesive and sensible development in the City and to protect the public health, safety and 
welfare. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the Mount Clemens City 
Commission hereby imposes an extension of the Resolution adopted on November 2, 2015, and 
as exended April 15, 2016, establishing a moratorium prohibiting the establishment of any 
business or premises, for the distribution, dispensation or cultivation of marijuana other than for 
use by the person occupying the premises as a resident who has a debilitating medical condition 
allowing the use of marijuana as allowed pursuant to state law, for a period of 180 days, effective 
October 29, 2016. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the moratorium imposed by this Resolution shall 
expire 180 days from its effective date, unless extended, or upon adoption by the City 
Commission of ordinance(s) regarding the issue of facilities for dispensing or distribution of 
marijuana and/or cultivating plants for medical purposes, whichever occurs first. 

Adopted:   October 17, 2016 

CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS, 
a Michigan Municipal Corporation, 

         By:______________________________________ 
 Barb R. Dempsey, Mayor 

          By:_____________________________________ 
 Lisa Borgacz, Clerk 

21



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – October 17, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-E 

Confirmation of Interim City Manager’s Appointment of Human Resources 
Director 

The City’s Human Resources Director position has been vacant since the retirement of 
Barbara Hergenroeder in 2014.  Pursuant to the Mount Clemens City Charter, the Interim 
City Manager’s appointment of Sara Price to the position of Human Resources Director 
is being presented for City Commission confirmation.  Ms. Price is Administration’s 
preferred candidate for this important role as a result of her background, knowledge, 
skills, and experience with the City and its Human Resources Department.  

Ms. Price’s annual salary will be $60,000.  She will also receive a benefits package as is 
the case with all City Department Heads.  

SUBMITTED BY:  Lisa M. Borgacz, Interim City Manager 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To confirm the Interim City Manager’s 
appointment of Sara Price to the position of 
Human Resources Director, effective 
October 17, 2016.  

22



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – October 17, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-F 

Confirmation of Interim City Manager’s Appointment of Assistant City Manager 

Pursuant to Mount Clemens City Charter 10,078 Sec. 49, the Interim City Manager’s 
appointment of Jeffrey D. Wood to the position of Assistant City Manager, in addition to 
his duties as Public Services Director, is being presented for City Commission 
confirmation. 

Mr. Wood’s annual salary will now be $78,000.  He will also receive a benefits package 
as is the case with all City Department Heads.  

SUBMITTED BY:  Lisa M. Borgacz, Interim City Manager 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To confirm the Interim City Manager’s 
appointment of Jeffrey D. Wood to the 
position of Assistant City Manager, in 
addition to his duties as Public Services 
Director, effective October 17, 2016.  

23



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – October 17, 2016 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9-G 

APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 

VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1. MacKay Meters, Inc.
1342 Abercrombie Road
Ne Glasgow, NS Canada
B2H 5E3

Parking Meter 
Coin Cans 

Automobile 
Parking System Fund/ 
Meter Parts 

585-54600-791000 $4,425.00 *$3,177.18 

2.Meridian Contracting Group LLC
6149 Trailside Drive
Washington, MI 48094

On 04/18/16 the 
City Commission 
Awarded Meridian 
Contracting the bid 
To replace two (2) 
Floor grates at the 
Fire Department. 
At this time we are 
Requesting to do 
Two (2) additional 
Floor grates 
At the same price. 

General Fund/ 
Fire Department/ 
Building Additions 
And Improvements 

101-33600-976000 $3,850.00 * 

3.Lasercom
2230 Elliot
Troy, MI 48083

Printing and  
Mailing Service for 
2016 Winter and 
2017 Summer Taxes 

General Fund/ 
Purchasing/ 
Printing and  
Binding 

101-23300-904000 $2,114.00 $3,165.66 

4.Apollo Fire Equipment
12584 Lakeshore Drive
Romeo, MI 48065

Fire Dex 
Turnout Gear 
For new Volunteer 
Firefighter 

General Fund/ 
Volunteers/ 
Fire Equipment 

101-34000-979000 $2,188.00 $12,110.82 

24



VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.Excellent Police Equipment
48099 Van Dyke Avenue
Shelby Township, MI 48317

New uniforms 
Purchased by the 
Volunteer  
Firefighters 

General Fund/ 
Volunteer  
Firefighters/ 
Fire Equipment 

101-34000-979000 $1,952.46 $12,110.82 

2.O’Reilly Auto Parts
P.O. Box 9464
Springfield, MO 65801

Miscellaneous  
Auto parts and 
Supplies purchased 
In the month of 
September, 2016 

Various Various $2,292.43 Various 

3. Kramer & Murray, P.C.
Ruggirello, Velardo,
Novara, and Ver Beek, P.C.
65 Southbound Gratiot
Mount Clemens, MI 48043

Legal Services 
For the month of 
September, 2016 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees 

Dial-A-Ride Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

Downtown  
Development  
Authority Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Commercial Activities/ 
Legal Fees 

Sanitation Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

101-26600-826000 

101-26600-826001 

211-29000-826000 

248-69200-826000 

591-53703-826000 

596-52100-826000 

$11,462.50 

$3,843.75 

$112.50 

$131.25 

$225.00 

$50.00 

$87,571.06 

$925.50 

$592.75 

$500.00 

* 

$8,246.85 

*Budget amendment to be made at a later date.

SUBMITTED BY:   Linda A. Kunath, Finance Director/Treasurer 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve purchases and payment of invoices as presented. 

25



VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.Excellent Police Equipment
48099 Van Dyke Avenue
Shelby Township, MI 48317

New uniforms 
Purchased by the 
Volunteer  
Firefighters 

General Fund/ 
Volunteer  
Firefighters/ 
Fire Equipment 

101-34000-979000 $1,952.46 $12,110.82 

2.O’Reilly Auto Parts
P.O. Box 9464
Springfield, MO 65801

Miscellaneous  
Auto parts and 
Supplies purchased 
In the month of 
September, 2016 

Various Various $2,292.43 Various 

3. Kramer & Murray, P.C.
Ruggirello, Velardo,
Novara, and Ver Beek, P.C.
65 Southbound Gratiot
Mount Clemens, MI 48043

Legal Services 
For the month of 
September, 2016 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees 

Dial-A-Ride Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

Downtown  
Development  
Authority Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Commercial Activities/ 
Legal Fees 

Sanitation Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

101-26600-826000 

101-26600-826001 

211-29000-826000 

248-69200-826000 

591-53703-826000 

596-52100-826000 

$11,462.50 

$3,843.75 

$112.50 

$131.25 

$225.00 

$50.00 

$87,571.06 

$925.50 

$592.75 

$500.00 

* 

$8,246.85 

*Budget amendment to be made at a later date.

SUBMITTED BY:   Linda A. Kunath, Finance Director/Treasurer 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve purchases and payment of invoices as presented. 

26



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, September 27, 2016, for Parking Meter Coin Cans: 

BIDDER COST/150 TOTAL COST 
1. Duncan Parking Technologies, Inc.

A Civic Smart, Inc. Company
316 North Milwaukee Street
Suite 202
Milwaukee, Wisconsin   53202

$40.69 $6,103.50 

2. MacKay Meters, Inc.
1342 Abercrombie Road
New Glasgow, NS, Canada B2H 5E3

$29.50 $4,425.00 

Linda A. Kunath 
Finance Director/Treasurer 

27



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, March 29, 2016, for Floor Grate Repairs needed in the Fire Department 
Apparatus Room: 

BIDDER TOTAL COST 
1.Hartwell Cement Company

21650 Fern Avenue
Oak Park, MI 48237

$7,500.00 

2. Luigi Ferdinandi and Son Cement Company, Inc.
   16481 Common Road 
   Roseville, MI    48066 

$14,699.00 

3.Meridian Contracting Group, LLC
6149 Trailside Drive
Washington Township, MI   48094

$3,850.00 

Linda A. Kunath 
Finance Director/Treasurer 

28



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, October 11, 2016, for our Printing and Mailing Service for Winter 2016 
and Summer 2017 Tax Bills plus postage with an option to extend for 2 additional one-year periods: 

Linda A. Kunath 
Finance Director/Treasurer 

BIDDER TOTAL COST 
1. Advance Print & Graphics, Inc.

4553 Concourse Drive
Ann Arbor, MI 48108

$2,282.00 

2.IDS.com
747 East Whitcomb Avenue
Madison Heights, MI 48071

$2,732.00 

3. Kent Communications, Inc.
3901 East Paris Avenue, SE
Grand Rapids, MI 49512

$3,458.90 

4.Lasercom
2230 Elliot
Troy, MI 48083

$2,114.00 

5.TouchPoint Customer Communications
3932 Miller Road
Newtown Square, PA 19073

$2,598.00 

29



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

Tabulation of quotations opened and received on Friday, March 11, 2016, for one (1) set of Fire Dex Turnout Gear and Boots for the 
Volunteer Firefighters: 

BIDDER COST PANT with 
SUSPENDERS 

BOOT TOTAL 

1.Apollo Fire Equipment Company
12584 Lakeshore Drive
Romeo, MI 48065

$1,261.00 $927.00 $157.00 $2,188.00 

2. West Shore Fire, Inc.
6620 Lake Michigan Drive
Allendale, MI 49401

$1,496.00 $1,076.00 $145.00 $2,717.00 

Linda A. Kunath 
Finance Director/Treasurer 

30



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – OCTOBER 17, 2016 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM NO. 10-A 

Request Approval To Set Date for the First Public Hearing of The Downtown 
Maintenance Program 

To set November 7, 2016 as the date for the First Public Hearing of the 
Downtown Maintenance Program. 

SUBMITTED BY: Nancy A. Strehl, City Assessor 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: For the commission to approve November 7, 2016 
as the date for the first public hearing of the 
Downtown Maintenance Program. 

31



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – October 17, 2016 

TO: The Honorable Mayor Barb Dempsey and 
All City Commissioners 

FROM: Lisa Borgacz, Interim City Manager 

DATE: October 13, 2016 

RE: Report from the City Manager’s Office 

1. City Commission Special Meeting:  A Special City Commission has been
scheduled for Monday, October 24, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. to review candidates for the
position of City Manager.

2. Election Information:  The General Election is Tuesday, November 8, 2016.  Polls
will be open from 7:00 a.m. until 8:00 p.m.  Please contact the City Clerk’s office
at 586.469.6818 x310 to request an absentee ballot, confirm your voter’s
registration, or find out your voting precinct location.

3. Halloween in Mount Clemens on October 29, 2016:  Several events are scheduled
on Saturday, October 29: 
• The Farmers Market Pumpkin Party will be from 8:00 a.m. until 1:00 p.m.

on North River Road.  For more information, please contact 586.493.7600. 
• The Downtown Development Authority will host a Halloween

Spooktacular event from 1:00 p.m. until 4:00 p.m. at the Fountain Stage 
on Macomb Place. 

• The Mount Clemens Optimist Club will be sponsoring a “Trunk or Treat”
event from 12:00 p.m. until 3:00 p.m. in the new Macomb County parking  
structure on Main Street south of Cass.  For more information, please 
contact 586.899.3634. 

4. No Child Without A Christmas:  The Mount Clemens Goodfellows will be
holding registration for the “No Child Without A Christmas” program on
Thursday, November 10th from 9:00 a.m. until 6:00 p.m., and Friday, November
11th from 9:00 a.m. until 4:00 p.m. at the Family Life Center located at 168 Cass
Avenue.  For more information, or to make a donation, please contact
586.468.7814. 

32


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Regular Meeting October 3, 2016
	General Business
	9-A - Public Hearing For the Reallocation of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funding for Fiscar Year 2016
	9-B - Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to the Recreation Equipment Ordinance Regarding the Parking of Equipment Between November 1 and March 21
	9-C - Approval of the 41B District Court 2017 Budget
	9-D - Adoption of Resolution Extending Moratorium Regarding the Establishment of Business engaged in Dispensation of Distribution of Medical Marijuana
	9-E - Confirmation of Interim City Manager's Appointment of Human Resources Director
	9-F - Confirmation of Interim City Manager's Appointment of Assistant City Manager
	9-G - Approve Purchases and Payments of Invoices
	Consent Agenda
	10-A Request Approval To Set Date for the First Public Hearing of The Downtown Maintenance Program
	City Manager's Report



